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From: The Premier (Ministerial) <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 12:29 PM

To: The Premier

Subject: YOUTH JUSTICE - FW: Adult Crime, Adult Time

From: (IS

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:47 AM
To: Premier
Subject: Adult Crime, Adult Time

Dear Premier,

It would appear there has been some oversight with the new laws relating to children given the recent event this
week.

From what | understand,"Attempted Murder" and possibly other types of indictments may have been overlooked
last year.

Given the platform you stood on, and the community expectation, one would expect this oversight is sorted and
even backdated to December 24 asap. A failure like this does not inspire confidence, sorry, and the risk you run is
the loss of support for such a glaring oversight.

You also stated that you would be transparent, so one would expect to see some action on this, and you fronting the
media to tell the public what action has been taken and when we can expect to see these "oversights" sorted.

Kind regards

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au
Wednesday, 15 January 2025 9:35 AM
The Premier

YOUTH JUSTICE - Adult Time

Adult Time

Title:

Emait [

Comment:

You need to make all serious offenses "Adult Time" including
attempted Murder and unlawful wounding and you need to make
these laws retrospective for at least 10 years. and make them
mandatory as Judges are too left wing.
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 5:43 AM
To: The Premier

Subject: YOUTH JUSTICE - Adult Crime Adult Time

é You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

To the Premier

You promised all Queenslanders that you would bring in "Adult Crime Adult Time" and we learned today that it
doesn't cover "Attempted Murder”, and this 13 year old will get off with little more than car theft!!

You owe it to all Queenslanders to ensure you keep your primary promise "Adult Time for Adult Crime", Close what
ever loop holes there are and stick to your promise.
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address this oversight as a matter of priority. The people of
Queensland deserve a justice system that prioritizes public safety
and ensures accountability for the most heinous offenses.

[ look forward to your response on this critical issue.

Yours sincerely,

2
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The Editor, Courier Mail.

It would be refreshing if those who are decrying the new Governments’
penalties for young offenders would read the full description of the
measures when they would, hopefully, be better informed and would not
express such ill-informed opinions. In my view the new penalties and
particularly the mandatory nature of some of the penalties (i.e. No Judicial
discretion) make them very tough indeed and send out a clear signal that
committing serious crimes will result in very long terms of imprisonment.

A few examples will illustrate the swingeing penalties which will result.

For Murder the penalty is mandatory life imprisonment with a hon- parole
period of 20 years.

Robbery with violence — a maximum of life imprisonment with a non- parole

period of 15 years.

Burglary by breaking in, using violence, damage, armed etc, Mandatory life
imprisonment with a non-parole period of 15 years.

The government should be congratulated in having the political courage to
tackle the young criminals who pose such a threat to society. It is now for
the judges to play their part!

The new laws should be given maximum publicity, particularly through
social media. Taken together they represent a very powerful deterrent to
potential young offenders.

Regarding the confected concern about attempted murder not being
included, this could be easily addressed by adding an additional count of

‘intending to cause grievous bodily harm’ for which the maximum penalty is
life imprisonment with a minimum non-parole period of 15 years. No doubt
the Attempted Murder offence will be included in any event when progress
is reviewed.
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Further instructions for department:

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error; please notify
the author and delete this message immediately
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From: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 17:28

To: The Premier

Subject: POLICE - FW: Serious Question about your Police.

From: [HEEVERE

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:23 PM
To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Serious Question about your Police.

1.

I am deeply concerned about the sentencing of _the owner of the Bridges and
Lounge in Paradise Point, who was fined just $700 after attempting to kill (purposely hitting
someone with a car should be attempted murder) a 12-year-old on an e-bike. This outcome raises
serious questions about the fairness of Queensland’s justice system and the application of your
"adult crime, adult time" policy.

It appears that leniency is granted to the wealthy while harsher penalties are imposed on those
without privilege. This sends a troubling message that justice is not applied equally. If your
government is truly committed to being tough on crime, cases like this must be addressed

appropriately.

| urge you to take action to ensure that individuals who commit violent acts are held accountable,
regardless of their financial or social status. If no steps are taken to correct this injustice, | will have
no confidence in your leadership and will reflect that in my vote. Hope to hear a response from you
(though I doubt I will).

https://www.youtube.com/shorts/0Kfn0STDsaY?feature=share

I N Frustrated driver collides with 12 year old over claims
of 'ding-dong ditch' - YouTube

A frustrated driver has collided with a 12 year old boy on an e-bike while trying to
chase after him. The 58 year old claims the boy and his friends had been...

www.youtube.com

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
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David

Thu, 16 Jan at 6:32am

Sent you email

No children convicted of attempted
murder in last decade

They are making a big deal over a non
event
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12:09 N\

(D

Cam»

Tue, Jan 14 at 9:59 AM

Did really well, got off lighter than
expected due to a lack of senior
journalists at the presser. Opening
comments on the topic were strong
and the tone was right.

Successfully dealt with the question
about why attempted murder isn't in
the new laws. Said that we are

continuing to work on the crime, and

10 years of labor’s weak have left the
community vulnerable.

Overall he did well but wasn't put
under the blowtorch
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All good - it's re this:

Unsurprisingly-—from courier
mail has asked for a response to

"Why hasn't attempted murder been
added to one of the 14 prescribed
offences under making QLD safer
laws”

Deadline 1pm

Wanted to confirm who this response
should come from - our minister,
premier or AG office etc.

I’'m sure it was brought up in presser
but haven’t been able to access a feed
to check
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(D

Georgie >

Wed, Jan 15 at 5:07 AM

. what they'd be' Attempted murdei? Wl"
be considered by the panel.
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£ . Kieran Douglas

Thu, Jan16
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From: Amanda Templeton

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 12:42 PM

To: Capalaba Electorate Office

Subject: FW: Media enquiry from the Redlands City News
Importance: High

HiJack

| suggest the below.

Feel free to call if you have any questions. Happy to chat with Russell as well.

AT

Please attribute to Member for Capalaba Don Brown:

Mr Brown has zero credibility on youth crime, Capalaba residents haven’t forgotten this is the man who referred to
Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis as a “media beat-up” and still refuses to admit the decade of Labor’s weak laws and fewer

police have led to the crime Capalaba residents are living today.

Capalaba voted for a fresh start and the Making Queensland Safer Laws to make our community safer, which is
exactly what the Crisafulli Government is delivering, just as we promised.

The government introduced Adult Crime, Adult Time for five offences before Christmas, which is what we promised
before the election. The next stage is to have an expert legal panel consider additional offences, including more
complex offences, for inclusion for Adult Crime, Adult Time and that is underway, just as we promised before the

election.

It will take time to turn the tide on a decade of Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis, but stronger laws are just part of our plan
to restore safety to our community we are also delivering early intervention, diversion and rehabilitation to turn

kids’ lives around.

The Crisafulli Government’s Gold Standard Early Intervention fund will invest $100 million into early intervention
that delivers results for our community and combined with our Crime Prevention Schools, our Youth Justice Schools,
Regional Reset programs, Circuit Breaker Sentencing and Staying On Track program we will turn the tide on Labor’s

Youth Crime Crisis.

ENDS

From: _@localnewsgroup.com.a u>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Capalaba Electorate Office <Capalaba@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Media enquiry from the Redlands City News

Hi,

Does Russell want to respond to this from Don Brown?
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Deadline 5pm Friday.

Many thanks.

LOCAL NEWS GROUP

DTH|Creer Lvich 1 : - 2
Hlre,. Bswich  RedlandNews BaysideNews fpswich Loy

MEDI A | HOME ¢

¥ oo o nf the daviematity Your Lonal Commaniry News
[RICAE ) Al | POAYRIPITIDE

PM
E up.com.au

W localnewsgroup.com.au
W Ipswichlocal.com.au

W localipswichnews.com.au

W redlandcitynews.com.au

W myloganlocal.com.au

W dthmedia.com.au

You can also follow us
on Facebook IpswichLocal or Localipswichnews or Logan Local or redlandcitynews

or INSTA @ Ipswich.local or Localipswichnews or myloganlocal

From:_@Iocalnewsgroup.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 10:45 AM

To: localnewsgroup.com.au>
Subject: Fw: Media Relase

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Don Brow
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:07:11 AM
To: localnewsgroup.com.au>

Subject: Media Relase

Morning-

Please see media release below:

Call to match funding to prevent youth crime.

Former Capalaba MP, Don Brown has called upon Russell Field and the LNP to match his plan to fund local youth
organisation, Traction. This has followed a recent wave of youth crime across in Redlands, which peaked with 5 cars
being stolen and a high speed chase on Australia Day.

The former MP said “We have seen an explosion of crime in Redlands since the LNP passed the LNP’s “Adult crime,
Adult time”.”

“The public were told by Russell Field and David Crisafulli before the election that these laws would be a deterrent
and clearly it is not working, youth crime has got worse.”

“In the last week we have seen residents locked down in Birkdale, twice the QPS have had to use spikes for high
speed pursuits and 5 cars stolen on Australia Day.

“When you have got a Premier who does not include attempted murder as an adult crime, is it any wonder the laws
are not working.”

“I am pleased that since the Redlands crime wave started, that Russell Field is now talking up my plan to support
Traction in the media.”

“But talk is cheap, | committed $2.7m to Traction at the election to ensure a further 480 kids could participate in
their program.”

“Prevention must be the priority. We need Russell Field and David Crisafulli to match this funding today.”

“Everyday they don’t fund programs like Traction locally, proves that they were only using youth crime for the
election.”

End

e
M,
e

i

Got him,

Teenagers have led police on a wild
goose chase across Brisbane's bayside
after stealing a luxury car from
Wellington Point. 9News has exclusive
vision of the final moments, CCTV
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capturing the chaos from every angle.
@MakennaBaily #9News

X 9News Queensiand (@9NewsQueensland)
X.com

A police officer and his family have fallen
victim to Queensland's youth crime
crisis. @BaileyKenzie9 #9News

X 9News Queensland (@9NewsQueensland)

X.com

couriermail.com.au @

Sent from my iPad

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commitiees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. if the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legistation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

itis the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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From: Jordan Fabris

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 2:05 PM
To:

Cc: , Jordan

Subject: RESPONSE

Hi Peta,

Please see below link to the Premier’s news conference on Monday when this question was addressed.

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/fs2 6pxtnzyc6b4rhxge59/20250121-Premier-AG-Luke-Twyford-
QFCC.mp37rlkey=3ofigu2bkaozgwnrc8diyu2 ox&st=k40dx5mx&d!=0

Thanks,

Jordan Fabris

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Honourable David Crisafulli MP
Premier and Minister for Veterans

D/ e\ M\m E jordan.fabris@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government

Fro @news.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Rob Morrison <Rob.Morrison@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Amanda Templeton
<Amanda.Templeton@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jordan Fabris <Jordan.Fabris@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>
Cc: @news.com.au>; Dnews.com.au>
Subject: Inquiry - Making Qld Safer Laws - rape offenders

Hi,

My name i | I'm a Newscorp journalist at The Chronicle that is doing a series of stories
about the omission of rape, as well as other serious crimes, from the first tranche of Making Qld Safer laws

in December.

For background, sexual violence awareness advocates, the Katter Party, and 99 per cent of Queensland
women surveyed this week have called for Mr Crisafulli and the Queensland Government to make a
promise that rape will be included in the next tranche of Making Qld Safer laws.

The deadline for the next round of articles going to print tomorrow is 2pm today.
Please note that questions that require more time to respond have a later deadline of Monday,

January 27, 11am.

Questions for today’s deadline:

1. Will Mr Crisafulli promise to include rape in the next tranche of Making Qld Safer laws?

Questions for Monday’s deadline:

1. If that promise to include rape in the next tranche of Making Qld Safer laws cannot be made, why was
Mr Crisafulli able to promise to include attempted murder into the second round of laws after the stabbing

of an Ipswich supermarket worker?

1
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2. How did the LNP decide on the 10 crimes that were a part of the first tranche of Making Qld Safer laws?
3. Were legal experts consulted by the Qid LNP before the state election regarding crimes that would fall
under Making QId Safer Laws? And if so, how in-depth were those discussions?

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any concerns.
The best number to get me on is ﬂ

Warm regards,

E_@news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Eiders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the
official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that

company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.

2
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From: Capalaba Electorate Office <Capalaba@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 11:42 AM

To: Amanda Templeton

Subject: Fw: Media enquiry from the Redlands City News

Importance: High

Hi Amanda,

We have received this correspondence from- of Redland City News regarding a media
release from the former Member.

Russell would like to focus on the economic state of Queensland after Labor's ten years of
mismanagement, and the uncertainty of many projects and funding due to the mess the Opposition
has left us in. Russell felt it more appropriate to contact you in the firstinstance before making a

comment.

It would be greatly appreciated if you, or a member of your team, could assist us with this request
urgently as Russell leaves for Hervey Bay in the morning.

With thanks,

Jack Barton | Electorate Officer
Mr. Russell Field MP | Member for Capalaba
Shop 60, Capalaba Park, Mt. Cotton Road Capalaba 4157 | PO Box 1138 Capalaba QLD 4157

P 0739150100

From {TEBARIIIIIC oc2Inewsgroup.com au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:49 AM

To: Capalaba Electorate Office <Capalaba@parliament.qld.gov.au>
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

DTH DIRECT l-bﬂl ® ) “! ; L] a
reoia |2, PRwich - RedlandNews BaysideNews Ipswich Loy

G160k | Fiak) | DbV R TIR R

Ph

E news@localnewsgroup.com.au

W localnewsgroup.com.au

W Ipswichlocal.com.au

W Jocalipswichnews.com.au

W redlandcitynews.com.au

W myloganlocal.com.au

W dthmedia.com.au

You can also follow us

on Facebook IpswichlLocal or Localipswichnews or Logan Local or redlandcitynews
or INSTA @ Ipswich.local or Localipswichnews or myloganlocal

From: localnewsgroup.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 10:45 AM

To: @localnewsgroup.com.au>
Subject: Fw: Media Relase

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Don Brown

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:07:11 AM
To;*@locamewsgmup.com.au>
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

-

B
v,

i

Got:him.

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

< 9News Queensland (@9NewsQueensland)
X.com

AT

A police officer and his family have fallen
victim to Queensland's youth crime
crisis. @BaileyKenzie9 #9News
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” 9News Queensland (@9NewsQueensland)
X.COm

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
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parlfiamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Pariiamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.

4
RTIP313 - 27 of 58



From: Amanda Templeton

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 3:35 PM

To: Mel Wightman

Subject: FW: (FOR APPROVAL) MQSL - REGIONAL MPS

MQSL RESPONSE TOWNSVILLE & CAIRNS

Please attribute to Janelle Poole:

Townsville was ground zero for Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis and Queenslanders voted for a fresh start to restore
safety in our community. Already we delivered Adult Crime Adult Time before Christmas, with the first five areas we
promised Queenslanders. We were clear this was just the start of the reform, with further offences to be
considered by an expert legal panel, and just like we promised before the election this process has started.

Adult Crime Adult Time was delivered before Christmas just as we promised Queenslanders. Work is already
underway to review the penalties for more complex offences, as we focus on

Please attribute to Natalie Marr:
We must turn the tide of Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis and restore safety for the people of Townsville. Before the

election we promised the Making Queensland Safer Laws would be delivered over muitiple stages, with an expert
legal panel to assess the next offences for the Making Queensland Safer Laws, particularly more complex charges,

including rape and attempted murder.

Please attribute to Adam Baillie:
We delivered the Adult Crime, Adult Time by Christmas, however, this was just the first step in our commitment to

drive down youth crime and make Townsville safer. The expert legal panel will be tasked with considering

implementing more complex offences — which is the commitment we took to the election and was always part of
the plan to restore safety to Townsville. Unlike the previous government that turned its back on our city, we are
committed to delivering the fresh start Townsville voted for, with the strong laws needed to arrest Labor’s Youth

Crime Crisis.

Please attribute to Bree James: ,
We promised Queenslanders to begin to restore safety in our community and the first step for that was delivering

the Adult Crime Adult Time for the first five areas we promised before the election. We also promised to establish
an Expert Legal Panel to consider additional an more complex offences, which includes attempted murder and
rape. We are unravelling the impacts of a decade of Labor’s weak laws and fewer police, we will continue to
implement the reforms needed to restore safety for Cairns and ensure fewer Queenslanders fall victim to Labor’s

Youth Crime Crisis.

Amanda Templeton

Director of Media

Office of the Honourable David Crisafulli MP
Premier and Minister for Veterans

M E Amanda.Templeton@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 Wiltiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland

Government
From: Mel Wightman <Mel.Wightman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 2:18 PM
To: Amanda Templeton <Amanda.Templeton@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: (FOR APPROVAL) MQSL - REGIONAL MPS
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Hi Amanda,
Would you be able to take a look at this please?
MQSL RESPONSE TOWNSVILLE & CAIRNS

Please attribute to Janelle Poole:

Adult Crime Adult Time was delivered before Christmas just as we promised Queenslanders. Work is already
underway to review the penalties for more complex offences, as we focus on turning the tide of Labor’s youth crime
crisis and restoring safety for the people of Townsville.

Please attribute to Natalie Marr:
We have been clear from the start that an expert legal panel will assess the next offences for the Making
Queensland Safer Laws, and consider the more complex charges, including rape.

Please attribute to Adam Baillie:

We committed to changing the laws by Christmas and have done exactly that by introducing Adult Crime Adult Time.
However, this was just the first step in our commitment to drive down youth crime and make Townsville safer.
Expressions of interest are now open for an expert legal panel, who will be tasked with considering implementing
more complex offences, like rape.

Please attribute to Bree James:

The Crisafulli Government has delivered Adult Crime Adult Time as we promised to Queenslanders, and this is just
the first step with more to do after Labor watered down the laws a decade ago. An Expert Legal Panel has been
established to review more complex laws to help keep the community safe.

(IF REQUESTED):

Please attribute to David Kempton:

We have always said the laws must be tougher when it comes to youth crime and the Crisafulli Government is
delivering on its promise to turn the tide of Labor’s youth crime crisis in the far north. We are doing exactly as we
said we would to drive down youth crime and victim numbers.

Please attribute to Terry James: (No requests for statement yet)

As promised, we delivered the Making Queensland Safer Laws by Christmas.

We have always said there would be further changes, with work already underway to ensure penalties for other
serious offences including rape, be considered by an expert legal panel.

Thank you,

Mel

Mel Wightman

Media Advisor

Office of the Honourable David Crisafulli MP
Premier and Minister for Veterans

M_E mel.wightman@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government
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From: Rebecca Nardi

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 4:20 PM
To: Amanda Templeton

Subject: FW: 7news questions

This is the original inquiry for context

From:_@Seven.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: 7news questions

Good morning!
Thanks for speaking on the phone before.

As discussed, I’'m interested to know why media has been denied accessed to view the court files
for the 13 year old boy charged in relation to the Yamanto stabbing.

Q’s below -

« What are the reasons journalists are blocked from viewing the court files of children’s court
matters?

» Under the new youth justice legislation, media are allowed to report on court matters.
Would the AG consider improving the access so journalists fully access the court records in

serious cases involving children?
o Is‘attempted murder’ part of the government’s adult time, adult crime laws? If not, why

not?
Deadline 3pm.
Thanks very much.

Kind regards,

Get Outlook for i0S
Important Notice This message and its attachments are

confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments
from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of
Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
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on is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views
hose of the sender.
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From: Amanda Templeton

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:22 PM

To: Rebecca Nardi

Cc: @Premiers Media

Subject: FW: Courier-Mail: Adult crime, adult time and Attempted Murder

In the first instance let’s point her back to the Premier’s presser he addressed this.

If needed, let’s use the below for responses.
Please attribute to a spokeswoman for the Crisafulli Government:

This horrifying and shocking incident continues to unfold as investigations are underway, today the focus must be on
the victim and her family.

The Crisafulli Government promised Queenslanders action to turn the tide on Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis which is
already underway with the first tranche of the Making Queensland Safer laws, based on the offences outlined
before the election.

Unravelling a decade of weak laws is a process which is why we’ve been clear further offences will be introduced on
the recommendation of the expert legal team.

ENDS

Amanda Templeton

Director of Media

Office of the Honourable David Crisafulli MP
Premier and Minister for Veterans

SONAR. MMEAmanda.Templeton@ministerial.qld.gov.au
AVGAC AT TIDELIS 1 Witliam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland
Government

From: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Amanda Templeton <Amanda.Templeton@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben Murphy <Ben.Murphy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kathy Quinn <Kathy.Quinn@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Courier-Mail: Adult crime, adult time and Attempted Murder

Hi Amanda

Another response for your review.

Thanks

Bec

Please attribute to a spokesperson for the Crisafulli Government:

This was a horrifying incident and the most immediate concern is for the victim.

The Crisafulli Government promised Queenslanders that it would take action to turn the tide on Labor’s Youth Crime
Crisis and we delivered on that promise, with the passing of the Making Queensland Safer laws before Christmas.
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We have always said there will be more changes to come and further inclusions will be a consideration for the
expert panel.

ENDS

From: news.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.ald.gov.au>; Grace Knight <Grace.Knight@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier-Mail: Adult crime, adult time and Attempted Murder

Morning team,
As would be expected the focus today is on the stabbing in Ipswich.

It's become clear the offence of attempt to murder (s306 of the criminal code) is not one of the 14
prescribed offences in the Making Queensland Safer Laws.

1) Why wasn't attempted murder added to the list of original ACAT offences in the Making Queensland
Safer Laws?

Thank you. Hoping for a response as soon as possible or by 1pm please.

Cheers,

CourierdMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
M

news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online n

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:03 PM

To: Richard Ferrett

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
To: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Grace Knight <Grace.Knight@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

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
Vv~
ConrievdMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Camphell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006

M [irelevant |

Enews.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au
|

Follow us online [1}
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We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

' Ao Lonper Australia

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
computer virus or other defect,
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From: Rebecca Nardi

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:50 PM

To:

Cc: Grace Knight

Subject: RE: Courier-Mail: Adult crime, adult time and Attempted Murder

Thanks for your time on the phone - please see a response below.

Kind regards
Rebecca

Please attribute to a spokeswoman for the Crisafulli Government:

This horrifying and shocking incident continues to unfold - as investigations are underway, today the focus must be
on the victim and her family.

The Crisafulli Government promised Queenslanders action to turn the tide on Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis and this is
already underway with the first tranche of the Making Queensland Safer laws, based on the offences outlined

before the election.

Unravelling a decade of weak laws is a process, which is why we’ve been clear further offences will be introduced on
the recommendation of the expert panel.

ENDS

From: @news.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Grace Knight <Grace.Knight@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

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

Cheers
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CourierdMailSindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006

M
E news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

AMeuc E-ﬁf-.- Auistralin

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 8:35 AM

To: Amanda Templeton; Renee Smith; Bianca Stone
Cc: Kathy Quinn

Subject: Draft response re Ipswich stabbing

Morning!

Just sending through our draft lines re the stabbing.

Happy to discuss

Bec

Response:

This is a horrific incident, and my thoughts are with the worker as she’s treated in hospital.

We closely monitor all court outcomes - and this one will be no different.

If more changes need to be made, to keep Queenslanders safe, that will be considered by the expert panel.

Why wasn’t it included initially?

We listened to Queenslanders for years, about Labor’s Youth Crime Crisis — and our priority from that were those 13
offences that we included in the Making Queensland Safer laws.

If more changes need to be made, to keep Queenslanders safe, that will be considered by the expert panel.

If we want to commit to it being a part of the second tranche of MQS:

We have always said there will be a second tranche of laws and it will be considered for inclusion in that by the

expert panel.

What difference would it make, to include Attempted Murder in MQS?

Currently:
10 years or up to life if particularly heinous in all the circumstances

If included in MQS under ACAT:
Life
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Rebecca Nardi
= Senior Media Advisor
e @l ) Office of the Honourable Deb Frecklington MP
AR Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

% Minister for Integrity
ueensland T
8ovemmem M_ E Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.gld.gov.au

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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ODPP Notables

Weeks - 27/01/2025 - 03/02/2025

lLacation |Charses [Court Listing |l icti anfahle Facts

Week 1

30-January-2025 ,” - . . - _
Matter Name |Location |Charges |Court Listing|Jurisdiction |Notable Facts

FRI
31-January-2025

Matter Name Il aration  |Charses [court Listins | urisdiction  INatahle Facts
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Week 2

.

Matter Name Location “ICharges Court Listing|Jurisdiction

THU _
06-February-2025 . ... , =
Matter Name [i acation  |Charses Icaurt Listing| Jurisdiction - INotable Facts

07-Februarv-2025
Matter Name i Court Listing|Jurisdiction = :|Notable Facts
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Bree James
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From: Georgia Toft

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 8:21 PM

To: Jason Tibbits

Subject: Fwd: Bonney to Respond Re: FW: Constituent feedback
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From SN

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 9:34 AM

To: Hon. David Crisafulli <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bonney Electorate Office <bonney@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Constituent feedback

Dear Premier

[ am writing to express my utter disappointment and anger. Your campaign focus was on
“Adult crime Adult time” Which of course would infer that ALL adult crimes committed by
children would be charged as adults. At NO time did I, or any of us, hear about a list of
crimes only applicable. You won this election because of this new law to be enacted.

Did you not think ATTEMPTED MURDER was a justifiable adult crime? And now we
have our first test case, and a 13-year-old will now be exempt. What were your lawyers
doing when they worked on this?

You politicians always talk about “transparency” so why were the details of this law not
explained prior to the election.

There is always the complaint about overcrowding of jails. But [ never hear ANY politician
talk of building more. Yet we can waste money on building facilities for an Olympic Games
that we do not need.

My good opinion of you and hopes for a better crime free QLD have now faded.

Sincerely yours

Consider the environment before you print this email.

NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway
whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61
7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of
an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its
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Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any
attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to information legisiation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should
be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is
free from any virus,defect or error.
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Zac

iMessage

Thu, 16 Jan at 1174 am
Hi Georgia, | have had a couple EOs/
MPs reaching out for talking points
around the attempted murder case. |
was told yesterday that the Premier’s
office would be sending something out
yesterday afternoon. | had no response
from Amanda Templeton yesterday.
Zac - AG's office

Do you know when they will be sent
out?
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Richard

Ri ?:e'tsee betow MR {7
your. approval relating to MQSL
;'Expert Panel. Reb AT happy.

"*t

' T—The Cnsafulll Government has
established an Expert Legai Panel

_to provide advice on the next

 stages of reform to the Youth
Justice Act, taking steps to fulfil

_ an election commitment to deliver

_ future tranches of the Making
Queensland Safer Laws.

Expressions of interest are now
open, and the Government is
seeking panel members with
extensive experience in legal
practice, law enforcement or
victim support.

The Expert Panel will be tasked
with a comprehensive review of
the Youth Justice Act to identify
additional and more complex
offences for inclusion for Adult
Crime, Adult Time, as well as
additional opportunities to reform
the Act.
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Richard

j The panel ws{l make ' ';
- recommendations about deiavermg .
additional offences including
attempted murder and rape and
_ will provide advice on how bestto

' amendments

Panelists will be appomted by the

Minister for Youth Justice and
Victim Support for an initial period
of twelve months.

Minister for Youth Justice and
Victim Support Laura Gerber said
this was an important step to
restoring safety across
Queensland and delivered on a
key commitment to
Queenslanders.

“The Crisafulli Government
promised Queenslanders action to
turn the tide on Labor’s Youth
Crime Crisis and the five initial
areas included in Adult Crime,

Anthinvansd bhnfmon
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Richard

detailed legal assessment by the
‘panel. ' -

_ “This is exactly what we are
delivering on just as we promised
we would before the election.

“The work of the panel will occur
while the Crisafulli Government
progresses commitments to make
Jack’s Law permanent and
introduce Daniel's Law, as part of
the next stages of the Making
Queensland Safer Laws.

“"Unravelling a decade of weak
youth crime laws is a process, but
we must reform our youth crime
laws and this is the next step in
deliverina on that.
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Ok. Are we sure we want to
mention Attempted Murder and
Rape?
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Ok. Are we sure we want to
mention Attempted Murder and
Rape?

Remove attempted murder and
rape.

4
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From: Jordan Fabris

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 3:21 PM

To: Richard Ferrett

Subject: (FOR APPROVAL ASAP PLEASE) MR - Expert Legal Panel

Sorry — just sending via email to check seen. Thanks.

&k

Making Queensland Safer Laws: Expressions
of interest now open for Expert Legal Panel

o The Crisafulli Government is delivering on its commitment to establish an
expert legal panel to advise on the next tranche of the Making Queensland Safer
Laws and future reform of the Youth Justice Act.

o Experts with legal, law enforcement or victim support experience invited to
nominate for the panel.

« Panel will recommend additional offences for Adult Crime, Adult Time as well
as provide advice on ongoing reform of the Youth Justice Act.

The Crisafulli Government has established an Expert Legal Panel to provide advice on the next
stages of reform to the Youth Justice Act, taking steps to fulfil an election commitment to deliver
future tranches of the Making Queensland Safer Laws.

Expressions of interest are now open, and the Government is seeking panel members with
extensive experience in legal practice, law enforcement or victim support.

The Expert Panel will be tasked with a review of the Youth Justice Act to identify additional and
more complex offences for inclusion for Adult Crime, Adult Time, as well as additional
opportunities to reform the Act.

This is exactly what the LNP promised before the last election.

The panel will make recommendations about delivering additional offences including attempted
murder and rape and will provide advice on how best to implement the legislative amendments.

Panelists will be appointed by the Minister for Youth Justice and Victim Support for an initial period
of twelve months.

Minister for Youth Justice and Victim Support Laura Gerber said this was an important step to
restoring safety across Queensland and delivered on a key commitment to Queenslanders.

“The Crisafulli Government promised Queenslanders action to turn the tide on Labor’s Youth
Crime Crisis and the five initial areas included in Adult Crime, Adult Time were delivered before
Christmas exactly as promised before the election,” Minister Gerber said.

“When we announced Adult Crime, Adult Time we were clear further reform and further offences
would be added in the second tranche of the Making Queensland Safer Laws, after a detailed
legal assessment by the panel.
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“This is exactly what we are delivering on just as we promised we would before the election.

“The work of the panel will occur while the Crisafulli Government progresses commitments to
make Jack’s Law permanent and introduce Daniel's Law, as part of the next stages of the Making
Queensland Safer Laws.

“Unravelling a decade of weak youth crime laws is a process, but we must reform our youth crime
laws and this is the next step in delivering on that.

“While you can't eradicate all crime, we must take steps to restore community safety following a
decade of chaos and crisis under Labor.”

Expressions of interest will close 30 January 2025. For further information or to submit an EOI,
visit the Department of Youth Justice and Victim Support website.

ENDS

MEDIA CONTACT: Phoebe Powell, 0450 572 822

Jordan Fabris

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Honourable David Crisafulli MP
Premier and Minister for Veterans

M_E jordan.fabris@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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
To: Rebecca Nardi <Rebecca.Nardi@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Grace Knight <Grace.Knight@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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

E news.com.au W www,couriermail.com.au

Follow us online @:@:@
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David »

Wed, 15 Jan at 6:14 pm

Thu, 18 Jan at 7:07am

No convictions of children for
attempted murder in past decade
Only handful in last 25 years
Email to Andy
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